
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 11/30/2012 3:49:03 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

If he finishes the meeting at/around 4, just have him call then. On my cel 11 Redacted [Thanks

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 03:40 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE:

Anything to get this moving again

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:37 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject:

Tom is on the 5th floor in Florio’s office with Tony Earley, et al. We’ve asked to have 
him pulled from the meeting to call you.
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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